

Government of India Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

BRIEF INDUSTRIAL PROFILE OF DISTRICT UDHAM SINGH NAGAR









MICRO, SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISES-DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE

Kham Bangla, Kaladhungi Road, Haldwani, Nainital, Uttarakhand, India

Phone: 0594-6221053 ● Fax: 0594-6228353 e-mail: dcdi-haldwani.dcmsme@nic.in
Website: http://msmedihaldwani.gov.in/

Foreword

The Potentiality Survey of any area is a document of the opportunities available in the area with information on the present natural, financial, technical resources of that area. The Industrial Potential Survey of District Udham Singh Nagar of Uttarakhand State has been prepared with a view to give detailed information on the Geography, seasonal environmental conditions, its important places, administrative set up with their contact details, agricultural and forest produces etc. It also has information on present industrial scenario like no. of industrial Estates/areas, types and no. of MSMEs and large industries, no. of registered MSMEs, exportable products, existing manufacturing and service enterprises along with the scope for establishing new manufacturing and service enterprises in the district. A brief detail of central and state agencies which are existing in the District/State for assistance in setting up of MSMEs, is also provided in this report.

This Potentiality survey of District Udham Singh Nagar will be of utmost help for the new as well as existing entrepreneurs in the District and State of Uttarakhand for exploring opportunities and setting up of enterprises in the District. Entrepreneurs of the other States of the India will also be benefited with the information covered in this survey report.

A lot of thanks to the officers of various agencies, particularly the officers of District Industries Centre (DIC), Udham Singh Nagar, for providing authentic information for this survey report. The help and support of colleagues and officers in MSME-DI, Haldwani in generation of this report is need to be mentioned. Also, overall guidance of Director, MSME-DI, Haldwani in the preparation of this Industrial Potential Survey report is highly appreciated.

D.K. Aggarwal Asstt. Director (Mech.)

Contents

S. No.	Topic	Page No.
1.	General Characteristics of the District	4
1.1	Location & Geographical Area	4
1.2	Topography	5
1.3	Agriculture	5
1.4	Horticulture	5
1.5	Availability of Minerals.	6
1.6	Forest	6
1.7	Administrative set up	6-9
2.	District at a glance	10-12
2.1	Existing Status of Industrial Area in the District	13-17
3.	Industrial Scenario of District	17
3.1	Industry at a Glance	17
3.2	Year Wise Trend Of Units Registered	17
3.3	Details Of Existing Micro & Small Enterprises & Artisan Units	18
	In The District	
3.4	Major Exportable Items from the District	19-20
3.5	Service Enterprises in the District	20
3.6	Industrial Scenario	20
3.7	No. Of UAM registered	20
3.8	Growth Trend Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry	20
3.9	Medium Scale Enterprises	20
3.10	Service Enterprises	20
3.10.1	List of Existing Service Enterprises in the District	20-21
3.10.2	Potential area for Service Enterprises in the District	21
3.11	Potential for new MSMEs	21-22
4.	Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise	22
4.1	Detail Of Major Clusters	22
4.1.1	Manufacturing Sector	22
4.1.2	Service Sector	22-23
5.	General issues of industry	23
6.	Central and State Agencies assisting in Setting up of MSMEs	23-24
-		•

Brief Industrial Profile of UDHAM SINGH NAGAR District

1. General Characteristics of the District

In the vicinity of the spectacular Kumaon lies the district of UDHAM SINGH NAGAR which was a part of district NAINITAL before it gained the identity of a separate district in October 1995.

Udham Singh Nagar is basically an industrial district and many industry related professions are prevalent here, it is perfect example of 'Unity in Diversity' for which India is so widely known, on the other hand different cultures, religions and life styles are blended in absolute harmony. The fertile land lends itself to different forms of agriculture giving rise to agriculture related activities and industries making this land a green place which has resulted into prosperity all around. Pantnagar University is a leading temple of learning in the fields of agriculture and technology with one of the finest built university all around the world. This place has rare sight seeing as it is surrounded by Kumaon Himalayas on one side and Nepal on the other (Tanakpur touches the Khatima border which is in Champawat district).

1.1 Location & Geographical Area

Neighbouring Districts of Udham Singh Nagar	Bijnour, Moradabad, Rampur, Bareilly, Pilibhit, Champawat, Nainital
Neighbouring Country	Nepal
District Type	Tarai
Tehsils in Udham Singh Nagar (7)	Khatima, Sitarganj, Kichha, Gadarpur, Bazpur, Kashipur, Jaspur
Blocks in Udham Singh Nagar (7)	Khatima, Sitarganj, Rudrapur, Gadarpur, Bazpur, Kashipur, Jaspur
Nyaya Panchayats	27
Number Of Villages	656
Nagar Nigam (2)	Kashipur Rudrapur
Nagar Palika Parishads (6)	Jaspur, Bajpur, Gadarpur, Kichha, Sitarganj, Khatima
Nagar Panchayats (6)	Mahua Dabra, Mahuakheraganj, Kelakhera, Dineshpur, Sultanpur Patti, ShaktiGarh
Water Availability	At 10 meters
Population Of Udham Singh Nagar	12+ Lakhs

Tourist Season	Whole year
Language of District	Hindi, English, Punjabi

1.2 Topography

Longitude : 28.95

Latitude : 79.39

Highest Temperature : 40.8

Lowest Temperature : 1.7

Geographical Area : 2542 Sq. KM

Canal Length : 1020 KM

1.3 Agriculture:

Department of Agriculture was set up in 1875. Initially, the Department of Agriculture was limited only to compiling statistics and to establish model form. In 1880, it was attached to the Department of Land Records. After implementation of Govt. of India Act 1919 and as a result in order to establish State Agriculture Policy, the Agriculture Department came into existence on 01.12.1919. After Uttarakhand State came into existence in the year 2000, Uttarakhand Govt. had notified the restructuring of the Agriculture Department on 02.08.2003.

The Major Crops in the District are Rice, Wheat, Barley, Maize, Mandua etc. Statistical details on the crops are available in details for District at a Glance (Sl. No. 3.1)

1.4 Horticulture:

Uttarakhand is known for its horticultural crops, which include fruits, vegetables, off-season vegetables, floricultural crops, medicinal and aromatic plants. Horticulture is one of critical sectors in the economy of the hill state of Uttarakhand. It provides much needed opportunity for diversification and increased employment in the state where the scope of high rate of growth in conventional agriculture is rather limited due to peculiar topography and majority of scattered and marginal holdings. Uttarakhand shared 2.81 per cent of all India area under fruits.

1.5 Availability of Minerals

The knowledge regarding occurrences of minerals in the district is scanty. There is no major mineral in the District except river sand and stones.

1.6 FOREST

Total Forest area: 93737.02 Hectares.

1.7 Administrative set up.

Designation	Office Contact Number	Email Address	Mobile Number
District Magistrate	05944-242344	dm-usn- ua@nic.in	-
ADM (F/R)	05944-242087	-	9410196060
ADM (Nazool)	-	-	9412341276
SDM,SADAR	05944-242308		9456592128
SDM, Jaspur	05947-229485		9456592122
SDM,Kashipur	05947-274023		9456592122
SDM, Bajpur	05949-282583		9456592125
SDM, Gadarpur	-		9456592125
SDM, Sitarganj	05948-254824	sdmsitj-usn- uk@nic.in	9456592130
SDM, Khatima	05943-250033	sdmkhtm-usn- uk@nic.in	9456592132
Tehsildar,Kichha	05944-254348	-	9456592129
Гehsildar,Jaspur	05947-229483	-	9456592123
Tehsildar,Kashipur	05947-274026	-	9456592124
Гehsildar,Ваjpur	05949-281002	-	9456592126
Tehsildar,Gadarpur	05949-271136	-	9456592127
Tehsildar,Sitarganj	05948-254005	-	9456592131
Tehsildar,Khatima	05943-250023	-	9456592133

District Administration OC, Collectorate 9412017838 Police Department **Designation Office Contact Email Address Mobile Number** Number SSP 05944-243907 9411112084 ssp-usnua@nic.in **ASP** 05944-243921 9411112753 CO, Rudrapur 05944-243904 CO, Khatima 05943-250016 CO, Kashipur 05947-275077 CO, Bajpur 05949-281926 CO, Sitarganj 05948-243921 District Development Department Designation Office Contact **Email Address** Mobile Number Number Chief Development 05944-250450 cdo-usn-9412091200 Officer uk@nic.in

Officer		com	
Project Director,DRDA	05944-250451	drda_usn@yaho o.co.in	9440143685
BDO,Rudrapur	05944-246687	rudrapurblock@ gmail.com	9758116395
BDO,Jaspur	05947-222063	-	9411343827
BDO,Kashipur	05947-262104	-	9410029883
BDO, Bajpur	05949-281142	-	9639660122
BDO, Gadarpur	05949-271676	hirabist25@gm ail.com	9411300299
BDO, Sitarganj	05948-254139	bdositarganj@g mail.com	9411524872
BDO, Khatima	05943-250220	bdokhatima@g mail.com	9760488747

ddousn@yahoo.

9412036366

05944-250454

District Development

District Officer Of Differe	District Officer Of Different Departments							
Designation	Office Contact Number	Email Address	Mobile Number					
District Information Officer	05944-250890		9411376241					
Addtional District Information Officer			9410380650					
District Supply Officer	05944-242458		8859004050					
District Excise Officer			9410341386					
Entertainment Tax Department	05944-247354							
DPRO			9719246625					
MD Industries Center	05944-250273		9927502828					
Chief Agriculture Officer	05944-250261	c.a.o.u.snagar @gmail.com	9412963713					
Lead Bank Manager, Bank of Baroda, U.S.Nagar	05944-250449							
Youth Welfare Officer	05944-250458		9412327988					
Executive Engineer RES	05944-250448		9927045500					
Project Director, UREDA			9412079436					
District Tourism Officer			9458300455					
District Employment Officer		anubhajain.eo @gmail.com	9897346074					
District Social Welfare Officer	05944-250263		9997448008					
District Economics & Statistics Officer	05944-250260	us.dsto@gmail .com	9412375572					
SDO, Rudrapur			9411188588					
Chief Veteniary Officer			9456704037					
District Horticulture Officer			9412486754					
District Program Officer			9412956075					
Agriculture & Soil Conservation Officer			9412081433					
ARCS Udham Singh Nagar			9411502898					

District Officer Of Differe	ent Departments		
Designation	Office Contact Number	Email Address	Mobile Number
CMO, USNAGAR			9412033006
AMA, Zila Panchayat		panchayatzila @gmail.com	9411345954
District Saving Officer		distt.savingusn @gmail.com	9760357312
Assistant Director, Dairy			9412927231
ssistant Labour ommissioner			9760175060
ssistant Director, isheries			9411756886
RTO, USNAGAR			9719790890
strict Sports Officer		sportsstadiumu s@gmail.com	9412928047
hief Education Officer		deousn-edu- uk@nic.in	9411168544
istrict Education fficer (Basic)		deobasicusnag ar@gmail.com	9410348046
istrict Education fficer (Madhyamik)		rmsausn@gma il.com	9410713951
istrict Gram Udyog fficer			9412138288
DEO Election			9410132571
ADEO Election Panchsthaniya)			875508365

2. District at a glance

S.No	Particular	Year	Unit	Statistics	
1	(Geographical	features		
(A)	Geographical Data				
	i) Latitude			28.95	
	ii) Longitude			79.39	
	iii) Geographical Area	2011	Sq. KM	2542	
(B)	Administrative Units				
	i) Sub divisions	2013-14	nos	7	
	ii) Tehsils	2013-14	nos	7	
	iii) Sub-Tehsil	2013-14	nos	0	
	iv) Community Development Block	2013-14	nos	7	
	v) Nyaya Panchayat	2013-14	nos	27	
	vi) Gram Panchayats	2013-14	nos	391	
	vii) Villages	2013-14	nos	688	
	viii) Patwar Circle	2013-14	nos	0	
	ix) Forest Villages	2013-14	nos	18	
	x) Panchayat Simitis	2013-14	nos	6	
	xi)Nagar nigam	2013-14	nos	2	
	xii) Nagar Palika Parishad	2013-14	nos	6	
	xiii) Cantt. Area	2013-14	Nos.	0	
	xiv) Census Town	2013-14	nos	5	
	xv) Lok Sabha Constituency	2013-14	nos	1(Partly)	
	xvi) Assembly Area	2013-14 nos		9	
2.	Population	1	1		
(A)	Sex-wise				
	i) Male	2011	In thousands	858.78	
	ii) Female	2011	In thousands	790.12	
(B)	Rural Population	2011	In thousands	1062.14	
3.	Agriculture	1			
A.	Land utilization				
	i) Total Area	2012-13	Hectare	286760.00	
	ii) Forest cover	2012-13	"	100798.00	

	'''\ NT A ' 1, T 1	2012 12		1206.00
	iii) Non Agriculture Land	2012-13		1386.00
	v) cultivable Barren land	2012-13		3225.00
3.1		Major Cı	rops	
A	Rice	2012-13	МТ	338728
В	Wheat	2012-13	MΤ	354144
C	Mandua	2012-13	МТ	0
D	Other grains	2012-13	MT	42
E	Pulses	2012-13	MT	2795
F	Oil Seed (all type)	2012-13	MT	10586
G	Sugar Cane	2012-13	MT	1819756
4		Horticul	ture	
A	Potato	2012-13	MT	8227
5.	Forest		1	I
	(i) Forest	2013	На.	93737.02
6.	Livestock & Poultry		l	<u> </u>
A.	Cattle			
	i) Cows	2007	Nos.	217201 nos.
	ii) Buffaloes	2007	Nos.	184855 Nos.
B.	Other livestock			
	i) Goats	2007	Nos.	66838.00
	ii) Pigs	2007	Nos.	1867.00
	iii) Dogs & Bitches	2007	Nos.	
7	Transpor	t (Railwa	y and Road)
A	Railways			
	i) Length of rail line	2013-14	Kms	161.00
В	Roads			
	(a) National Highway	2013-14	Kms	227.00
	(b) State Highway	2013-14	Kms	113.99
	(c) Main District Highway	2013-14	Kms	137.68
	(d) Other district & Rural Roads	2013-14	Kms	1573.82
	(e) Rural road/ Agriculture Marketing Board Roads	2013-14	Kms	
	(f) Kachacha Road	2013-14	Kms	
8.	C	ommunic	cation	•
	(a) Telephone connection	2013-14	Nos.	42656
	(b) Post offices	2013-14	Nos.	110
	(c) PCO Rural	2013-14	No.	373
	(d) PCO STD	2013-14	No.	845

9	Public Health and Family Welfare						
	a) Allopathic Hospitalb) Beds in Allopathic hospitals	2013-14	No. No.	13 570			
	c) Ayurvedic Hospital d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals		No. No.	23 72			
	e) Unani hospitals f) Community health centers		No. No.	01 6			
	g) Primary health centers		No.	28			
10	Ban	king con	mercial				
	(a) Commercial Bank Branches	ommercial Bank Branches 2013-14 Nos.		171			
	(b) Rural Bank Branches	2013-14	Nos.	17			
	(c) Co-Operative bank Branches	2013-14	Nos.	30			
11		Educati	on				
	(a) Primary school	2013-14	Nos.	1219			
	(b) Middle schools		Nos.	405			
	(c) Secondary & senior secondary schools		Nos.	296			
	(d) Colleges		Nos.	13			
	(e) University		Nos.	1			
	(f) ITIs		Nos.	10			
	(g) Polytechnics		Nos.	3			

2.1 Existing Status of Industrial Areas in the District U.S Nagar (up to 31.3.2016)

S.	Name of	Land	Land	Prevailing	No	No of	No of	No. of
No.	Ind.	acquired	developed	Rate Per	of	allotted	Vacant	Units in
	Area	(In	(In	Sqm	Plots	Plots	Plots	Production
		hectare)	hectare)	(In Rs.)				
1	Industrial	12.43	12.43	4500.00	56	56		49
	Estate,	Acres	Acres					
	Kichha	(5.03	(5.03					
	By Pass	Hectare)	Hectare)					
	Road,							
	Rudrapur							
2	Industrial	19.99	19.99	4500.00	67	67		28
	Estate,	Acres	Acres					
	Bazpur	(8.093	(8.093					
	Road,	Hectare)	Hectare)					
	Kashipurr							
3	Mini	2.45	2.45 Acre	2500	34	34	-	14
	Industrial	Acre	(0.99					
	Estate,	(0.99	Hectare)					
	Kashipur	Hectare)						
	Kichha							

Status of other Existing Industrial Areas under SIDCUL

S.	Name of	Land	Land	Prevailing	No	No of	No of	No. of
No.	Ind.	acquired	developed	Rate Per	of	allotted	Vacant	Units in
	Area	(In	(In	Sqm	Plots	Plots	Plots	Production
		hectare)	hectare)	(In Rs.)				
1	IIE		3339	4501.25	1840	1840	16.79	465
	SIDCUL				acre	acre	acre	
	Pant							
	Nagar							
2	SIDCUL		1099.43		-		-	284
	Sitarganj							
3	Bio-Tech		100.00	4501.25				12
	Park							
	Pantnagar							

Private/Joint/Co-operative sector Industrial Estates/Areas Notified by State Government

Sl. No.	Name of the Private Industrial Estates	GOUA OM/ Notification no. & Date	Area in Acre	Notified/ Un-notified by GOI
1.	M/s Gangapur Kashipur Industrial Area, Kashipur. Facilitator: Kumoun Garhwal Chamber of Commerce and Industry, Industrial Estate, Bazpur Road, Kashipur Phone: 05947-275178, 262478 Fax: 262078 Mobile: 9837050261	998/ 10.11.2004	36.63	Un-notified
2.	M/s Omega Indl. Estate, Dabhora Ahatmali, Kashipur. Promoter: Shri. Vaseem Ahmad Khan, Managing Partner, 9th Km. Stone, Bazpur Road, Kashipur Phone: 05947-262211, 262407, Mobile: 9837036763	1025/ 3.1.2005	70.71	Un-notified
3.	M/s Narayan Nagar Industrial Estate, Hempur Ismile, Kundeshwra, Shivlalpur, Udham Singh Nagar. Promoter: M/s Kashi Viswanath Steels, Narayan Nagar, Kashipur Phone: 05947-262109, 262138	1052/ 15.1.2005	39.61	Notified
4.	M/s Mool Chand Industrial Estate Pvt. Ltd., Village- Ratanpura, Bazpur (Udham Singh Nagar). Promoter: M/s Mool Chand Industrial Estate Pvt. Ltd., E-13/29. Harsh Bhwan, IInd Floor, Canaught Place, Middle Circle, New Delhi. Phone: 011-51517501-06		90.00	Un-notified
5.	M/s Bheem Nagar Industrial Estate, Patti Bhazzar, Kashipur. Promoter: M/s Jindal Ploymer Co. Pvt. Ltd., Gopi Kripa Kunj, Ramnagar Road, Kashipur Phone: 05947-224536	1053/15.1.2005	31.40	2.65 Acre Land Un- notified
6.	M/s Dabhora Industrial Estate, Dabhora Musthkam, Tehsil-Kashipur, Distt-Udham Singh Nagar. Promoter: Kumaun Garhwal Infrastructural Industrial Corporation Ltd., Gopi Kripa Kung, Ramnagar Road, Kashipur. Phone: 05947-275409	53/ 10.5.2005	33.64	Un-notified

7.	M/s Kharmasi Industrial Estate, Kharmasi,	54/ 10.5.2005	39.92	Un-notified
	Kashipur.			
	Promoter: M/s Shivangee Crafts Ltd.,			
	Ramnagar Road, Kashipur			
8.	Phone: 05947-278606, 270609	73/ 18.5.2005	39.14	29.50 Acre
0.	M/s Sheel Chandra Industrial Estate, Village Kotha, Lalpur, Tehsil-Kiccha, Distt-Udham	/3/ 18.3.2003	39.14	Land Un-
	Singh Nagar.			notified
	Promoter: Shri Mohan Goyal			nouncd
	Phone: 05944-28058, 280741, 280290,			
	224508			
9.	M/s Nand Nagar, Industrial Estate {Phase-I},	324/ 29.9.2005	34.29	Notified
,	Vill- Mahuakhedaganj, Kashipur, Udham	22.7.23.2000	55	1,001100
	Singh Nagar.		25.18	
	Promoter: Shri Vijay Kumar Jindal/Shri			
	Yogendra Kumar Jindal, Ramnagar Road,			
	Kashipur. Phone: 05947-262491-92			
	Mobile: 9837039542			
10.	M/s Balaji Industrial Estate, Vill-	314/6.11.2006	71.42	Notified
	Mahuakhedaganj, Kashipur, Udham Singh			
	Nagar.			
	Promoter: Shri Apurva Jindal, Narain Nagar,			
	Bazpur Road, Kashipur.			
	Phone: 05947-262491-2, 262381			
	Fax: 05947-262093-4			
4.4	Mobile: 9837039542, 9837046878		10.15	27 101 1
11.	M/s Nand Nagar, Industrial Estate {Phase-	316/6.11.2006	69.15	Notified
	II}, Vill- Mahuakhedaganj, Kashipur,	2527/0.1.2009	24.65	
	Udham Singh Nagar. Promoter: Shri Vikas Jindal, Ramnagar	2527/ 9.1.2008	24.65	
	Road, Kashipur.	5282/ 5.3.2008	80.27	
	Mobile: 9837048283 & 9837039542	3282/ 3.3.2008	80.27	
	Fax: 059477- 275983			
	e-mail: nandnagar@yahoo.co.in			
12.	M/s IDEB Industrial Estate, Vill-	379/ 8.12.2006	72.00	Notified
	Mahuakhedaganj, Kashipur, Udham Singh	0.77 0.12.2000	, 2.00	110000
	Nagar.	2568/ 24.2.2009	143.76	
	Promoter: M/s IDEB Projects Pvt. Ltd., F-35,	, ,_,,		Notified
	South Extension Part-1, New Delhi.			(0.1620
	Phone: 011-24655740, 080-55161100 Fax:			Acre Land
	011- 24648914, 080-55161110			Un-notified
	e-mail: idebdel@idebinc.com			
13.	M/s Ram Raj Industrial Estate, Village-	380/ 8.12.2006	81.78	Notified
	Vikrampur, Bazpur (Udham Singh Nagar).			
	Promoter: Shri Balraj Goyal & Satish Goyal,			
	Nandpur, Nar-ka-Topa, Ramraj Farm,			
	Bazpur (Udham Singh Nagar).			
	Phone: 05949-281092 Mobile: 9837041092			

14.	M/s J & G Vikarampur Industrial Estate,	382/ 8.12.2006	72.14	Notified
14.		362/ 6.12.2000	12.14	Nouried
	Village- Vikrampur, Bazpur (Udham Singh			
	Nagar). Promoter: Shri Pawan Kumar Jindal & Shri			
	Gurnam Singh Gill, Ramraj Road (Udham			
	Singh Nagar). Phone: 05949-282789, 283567			
	e-mail: jindalproducts@hotmail.com	202/11/12/2021	10.0=	27 10 1
15.	M/s Dhanlaxmi Industrial Estate, Village-	383/ 14.12.2006	60.07	Notified
	Nadehi, Pargana & Tehsil-Jaspur (Udham			
	Singh Nagar).			
	Promoter: M/s Sangneriya Spining Mills,			
	709, Pragati Tower, 7th Floor, 26 Rajendra			
	Palace, New Delhi. Phone: 011-25715859,			
	25711858 Mobile: 09810240621			
16.	M/s Shri Developers Industrial Estate, Vill-	388/ 20.12.2006	64.55	Notified
	Mahuakhedaganj, Kashipur, Udham Singh			
	Nagar.			
	Promoter: Shri Sanjay Lakhotia and Shri			
	N.K. Lohia, A.O.P., Shri Developers,			
	Aliganj Road, Kashipur, Udham Singh			
	Nagar.			
	Phone: 05947-274251, 276275			
	e-mail: vedicbiotech@yahoo.com			
17.	M/s Uttar Industrial Estate, Vill-	417/ 2.1.2007	66.12	Notified
	Mahuakhedagani, Kashipur, U.S.Nagar.			
	Promoter: Shri Anil Kejriwal, Director, M/s			
	Uttar Development Pvt. Ltd., 71 Friends			
	Colony (West), New Delhi.			
	Phone: 022-32481211 Mobile: 9350333555			
	e-mail: anil@ramtech.co.in			
18.	M/s IDEB Industrial Estate Phase-II,	6282/16.11.2007	73.73	Notified
	Village- Mahuwakheraganj, Tehsil-Kashipur			
	Promoter: IDEB Projects Pvt. Ltd., F-35,			
	South Extension Part-1, New Delhi.			
	Phone 011-24655740, 080-55161100 Fax:			
	011- 24648914, 080-55161110			
19.	M/s Uttarakhand Industrial Park, Village-	5996/ 2.11.2007	83.67	Notified
	Mahuwakheragani, Tehsil-Kashipur			
	Promoter: Shri. Ajay Goyal and Shri.			
	Yashpal Gupta Phone: 0591-2417906,			
	2412331			
20.	M/s Rajat Industrial Park, Village-	6425/ 9.1.2008	68.44	Notified
	Vikrampur, Tehsil- Bazpur, District-	5.25, 5.1.2000		1,0011100
	U.S.Nagar.			
21.	M/s Randhawa Industrial Estate, Village-	7042/11.9.2008	33.02	Notified
41.	Vikrampur, Tehsil-Bazpur, District-Udham	1072/11.7.2000	33.02	Tionica
	Singh Nagar.			
22.	M/s Sukhmani Industrial Estate, Village-	2892/7.10.2008	43.76	Notified
<i>LL</i> .	Kishanpur, Tehsil-Kichha, District-Udham	2092/ 1.10.2000	45.70	Nouncu
	-			
	Singh Nagar.			

23.	M/s Udhyog Vihar Industrial Estate, Village-	4037/22.12.2008	31.79	Notified
	Vichpuri, Tehsil-Bazpur, District-Udham			
	Singh Nagar.			
24.	M/s Confidence Industrial Estate, Village-	2677/ 4.2.2009	32.88	Notified
	Vikrampur, Tehsil-Bazpur, District-Udham			
	Singh Nagar.			
25.	M/s Sravanthi Energy Pvt. Ltd., Village-	2039/ 4.11.2009	46.75	Notified
	Khoikhera, Tehsil-Kashipur, District-Udham			
	Singh Nagar.			
	Total	3263.38		

3. INDUSTRIAL SCENERIO OF DISTRICT U.S. NAGAR

3.1 Industry at a Glance (up to 31.3.2016 all including UAM)

S.No.	Head	Unit	Particulars
1.	Registered Industrial Units	Nos.	6010
2.	Total Industrial Units	Nos.	6010
3.	Registered Medium and Large units	Nos.	143
4.	Estimated Avg. No. of Daily Workers	Nos.	
	Employed in Small Scale Industries		
5.	Employment in Medium and Large Industries	Nos.	37996
6.	No. of Industrial Areas	Nos.	29
7.	Turnover of Micro and Small Enterprises	Rs. In Lac.	
8.	Turnover of Medium and Large Industries	Rs. In Lac.	

3.2 Year wise Trend of Units Registered

YEAR	NUMBER OF	EMPLOYMENT	INVESTMENT
	REGISTERED UNITS		(in Lakh Rs.)
Upto 2010-11	3839	33785	237419.87
2011-12	390	4626	32842.48
2012-13	410	5205	44316.59
2013-14	430	3077	22009.57
2014-15	457	3109	21789.95
2015-16	484	2868	20545.66
(Including			
UAM)			
Total	6010	52670	378928.12

3.3 Details of Existing Micro and Small Enterprises and Artisan Units in the District (up to 31.3.2016):

S.	NIC	Type of Industry	Nos. of	Investments	Employment
No.	Code		units	(In lakh Rs.)	Generated(Nos.)
	No.				
1	20	Agro Based	211	13705.74	1674
2	22	Soda Water	0	-	-
3	23	Cotton Textile	120	9326.08	1277
4	24	Woollen, Silk &	0	-	-
		artificial Thread based			
		clothes			
5	25	Jute and Jute based	0	-	-
6	26	Ready-made Garments	344	1454.9	1521
		& Embroidery			
7	27	Wood/wooden based	14	3557.74	433
		furniture			
8	28	Paper & Paper Products	148	18488.87	2492
9	29	Leather based	5	1174.02	97
10	31	Chemical/Chemical	221	4650.43	3451
		based			
11	30	Rubber, plastic & petro	198	29269.02	1028
		based			
12	32	Mineral based	78	7630.81	1028
13	33	Metal based (Steel Fab.)	324	1427.78	2703
14	35	Engineering units	264	23294.85	2683
15	36	Transport Equipments	144	2064.25	2221
16	97	Repairing and Servicing	173	375.5	488
17	1	Others	464	1134.02	967

3.4 Major Exportable Items from the District up to 31.3.2016

Sl.No.	Product Name	Country of Export
1	Polyester Film and Chips	USA, Brazil, Saudi Arab, Sri Lanka,
	1	UAE, Iran, China, Nepal, Italy,
		Russia Arab,
2	Silicon coated Polyster Film	USA
3	Craft Paper Tissue Paper	USA, Nepal
4	Poly Film Plastic Dana	USA, Brazil, Saudi Arab, Sri Lanka,
	•	UAE, Iran, China, Nepal
5	Rice Peanuts Soybean	Benin, Gunnea, Mexico, South
		Naiziria, Spain
6	Tube Light Cell, Tube Light, Led Glass	Costarica, Bangladesh, Iran, Siriya,
		Arab, Thailand, Morocco, Dubai,
		Malasiya, Guatemala, Panama etc.
7	Home Furnishing Items Cover Ethan	France, USA, Spain, England
	Allen	
8	Pharma Products	Sri Lanka, Somalia, Iraq, Chilly,
		Nepal, Combodia, Rawanda, Kenya
		etc.
9	EPDM Rubber Profile	USA, Sri Lanka, Italy, Spain, South
		Africa, North Africa, Europe,
		Australia etc
10	Plywood, Particle Board, Leminate	Singapore, UAE
11	Rice	South Africa
12	Four Wheeler Commercial Vehicles	Bangladesh, South Africa, Sri Lanka
13	Construction Chemicals	Bhutan, Nepal, UK, Qatar,
14	Mentha Oil Products	China
15	UPS	Bangladesh, Brazil, Spain, Singapore,
		Asian Countries etc.
16	Polyster Staple Fibre	UAE
17	Maize Crushing	Singapore, Nepal, Francce
18	Plastic Bottle and Cap	Thailand, China, Indonesia
19	Harness, Lanyards, Fixed Line	Nepal, Maldives, UAE
	Systems, Fall Arresters, Safety	
	Helmets, safety shoes, nets spectacles	
	etc.	
20	Hygiene products	China, Indonesia, Sri Lanka,
		Bangladesh etc.
21	Kitchen ware	UAE, Egypt, Malesia, Burma etc.
22	Decorative and Industrial Laminates	Nepal Bhutan, Dubai, Australia,
		Singapore, UAE, Jakarta, Thailand
		etc.
23	Printed Cartons, paper board and craft	USA, Nepal, South Africa
24	Eatables	Bangladesh, South Africa, Sri Lanka,
25	T 1 T 1	Nepal etc.
25	Tyres and Tube	Nepal, Middle East
26	Security Products	Nepal, UAE, Sri Lanka etc.
27	Writing and printing papers	Dubai, Nepal, Germany, Singapore
20	HDDE/DD Wassar Estada	etc.
28	HDPE/PP Woven Fabric	Sri Lanka Dubai, UAE, singapore

29	Pet bottle and jar	Nepal, Bangladesh
30	Piston, Road Base tube	Italy

3.5 Service Enterprises in the District (up to 31.3.2016)

Sl. No.	Year	No. of Units	Investments (In	Employment
			lakh)	Generated
1	Up to 2010-11	339	834.84	3500
2	2011-12	75	282.34	315
3	2012-13	49	111.6	105
4	2013-14	79	946.19	250
5	2014-15	108	519.06	358
6	2015-16 (Including	113	581.42	323
	UAM)			

3.6 Industrial Scenario

Sl. No.	Year	Registered MSMEs till 31.3.2016			Total
		Micro	Small	Medium	
1	Up to 2010-11	-	-	-	3500
2	2011-12	234	73	8	315
3	2012-13	242	107	12	361
4	2013-14	286	60	5	351
5	2014-15	277	64	8	349
6	2015-16 (Including	302	61	8	371
	UAM)				

3.7 No. of UAM registered (01.9.2015 to 31.3.2016)

Sl. No.	Year	Registered MSMEs till 31.3.2016			Total
		Micro	Small	Medium	
1	2015-16	183	31	2	216

Source: DIC, Rudrapur

3.8 Growth Trend / Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry

U.S Nagar is a hub for Automobile industries, Paper Industries, Rice mills & sugar industries. All large scale industries established here have more than 200 hundred vendors. U.S Nagar has lot of scope in vendorisation in all categories.

3.9 Medium Scale Enterprises:

There are about 143 Nos. of Large and Medium Scale unit in the District.

3.10 Service Enterprises

3.10.1 List of existing Service Enterprises in the District:

- 1. Transportation/Logistics
- 2. Tool rooms
- 3. Men power supplier

- 4. Services relating to Air conditioning Equipments
- 5. I T related services
- 6. Plumbers, Electricians, machine operator related services.
- 7. Restaurant
- 8. Hotel sector etc

3.10.2 Potential Areas for Service Enterprises in the District:

- 1. Transportation/Logistics
- 2. Tool rooms
- 3. Man power supply
- 4. Services relating to Air conditioning Equipments/ electrical/electronic equipments etc.
- 5. I T related services
- 6. Plumbers, Electricians, machine operator related services.
- 7. Hotel, Restaurant, Paying Guest, cooked Food Supply service (Tiffin System)
- 8. Man Power training centers as per industry/market requirements,
- 9. Post Harvest Agri based enterprises
- 10. Agriculture Equipment repair services
- 11. Generator Set repair services
- 12. Solar Penal set ups
- 13. Automobile repair and maintenance

3.11 Potential for new MSMEs

U.S Nagar has the maximum nos. of industrial unit in Uttarakhand State. It has more than 30 industrial estate out of which 06 nos. are established by State Government & SIDCUL and rest are developed by the Private owners. There are more than 4200 MSME units are working in the district. Large automobile industries i.e. TATA Motor, BAJAJ, Ashok Leyland, Mahindra & Mahindra etc. are working in this district. Although these large scale enterprises have their tier 1 & 2 vendors along with them but further sub vendor are required in large nos. Hence, there is a huge potential for sub vendors in this district. Beside, the above industrial potential for MSMEs, the District has a large area under irrigation and is a major producer of Rice, Wheat and sugarcane along with other grains like pulses and oil seeds. Therefore, there is also a large scope for agriculture equipments manufacturing MSMEs, generator set manufacturing units, rice mills, plywood industries, paper industry etc. The potential for MSME in the District is in area of:

- 1. Automobiles Parts.
- 2. Automobile Vehicles
- 3. Paper and Paper Product.
- 4. Packaging Material
- 5. Plywood

- 6. Sugar mill
- 7. Rice mill
- 8. Electrical items
- 9. Food Products based industries,
- 10. Agriculture equipments
- 11. e-rickshaw manufacturing
- 12. Batteries

4. Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise

4.1 DETAIL OF MAJOR CLUSTERS

Presently there are 3 nos. of Auto clusters under Lean Manufacturing scheme of Government of India, Ministry of MSME namely Boss Cluster, Pace-I Cluster and Auto Comp-Panse Cluster in the District. Further, there are certain Artisan clusters in the area of Textile Printing, Block Printing, Cane and Bamboo items manufacturing, Embroidery etc. are working in the District. The District has further scope for more clusters in manufacturing and service sector as under:

4.1.1 Manufacturing Sector

U.S Nagar is a hub for Automobile industries, Paper Industries, Rice mills & sugar industries. All large scale industries established here have more than 200 hundred vendors. Appox. 4500 industrial units are working in the U.S Nagar district out of which 4000 units are the manufacturing units. The scope for Manufacturing Industries in the area is:

- 1. Automobiles Parts.
- 2. Automobile Vehicles
- 3. Paper and Paper Product.
- 4. Packaging Material
- 5. Plywood
- 6. Sugar mill
- 7. Rice mill

4.1.2 Service Sector

U.S Nagar has the maximum nos. of industrial unit in Uttarakhand state. It has over 30 Nos. industrial estates/areas out of which 06 nos. are established by State Government & SIDCUL, and rest are developed by the Private owners. As the industrialization of this district is increasing day by day a demand for service sector is also growing. Presently this district has a very high demand of following service sector industries.

- 1 Transportation/Logistics
- 2. Tool rooms
- 3. Men power supplier
- 4 Air conditioning

- 5 I T related services
- 6. Plumbers, Electricians, machine operator related services.
- 7. Restaurant

5. General issues of Industries:

- 1. Lack of trained Manpower.
- 2. Availability of Power Supply is not proper & sufficient.
- 3. Udham Singh Nagar city infrastructure is not as per industrial requirement.
- 4. Raw material cost is very high.
- 5. Transport cost is high.
- 6. Vendors for large industries are not available locally.
- 7. Tool room facility is not available in industrial area.
- 8. Financial assistance should be provided on low interest rates.
- 9. Industrial plots should be provided on subsidized rates.
- 10. Taxation & its process should be simplified.

6. Central and State Agencies assisting in setting up of MSME:

Following are the brief description of different agencies for rendering assistance to the entrepreneurs.

S. No	Type of assistance	Name and address of agencies
1.	Filing of Udyog Adhar Memorandum (UAM)	Online registration on Ministry of MSME
		Website www.msme.gov.in
		or
		District Industries Centre, Rudrapur
2.	Identification of Project Profiles, techno-	1. DIC Rudrapur
	economic and managerial consultancy services,	2.MSME-DI Haldwani
	market survey and economic survey reports.	3. NSIC, Dehradun
		4.State Industrial Development
		Corporation of Uttarakhand
3.	Land and Industrial shed	DIC Rudrapur
		State Industrial Development Corporation
		of Uttarakhand
4.	Financial Assistance	Commercial Bank Rudrapur
		SIDBI Rudrapur
		State Industrial Development corporation
		of Uttarakhand

5.	For raw materials under Govt. Supply	NSIC Dehradun
		DIC Rudrapur
6.	Plant and machinery under hire / purchase basis.	NSIC Dehradun
		DIC Rudrapur
		MSME-DI Haldwani
7.	Power/ Electricity	Power Corporation Uttarakhand
		Local office Rudrapur
8.	Technical Know –how.	1. DIC Rudrapur
		2.MSME-DI Haldwani
		3. NSIC, Dehradun
		4 State Industrial Development corporation
		of Uttarakhand
9.	Quality & Standard	1. DIC Rudrapur
		2.MSME-DI Haldwani
		3. NSIC, Dehradun
		4. BIS Dehradun
10.	Marketing /Export Assistance	1. DIC Rudrapur 2.MSME-DI Haldwani
		3. NSIC, Dehradun
		4. DGOFT Dehradun
11.	Other Promotional Agencies	Directorate of Industries, Uttarakhand
		GTZ Dehradun
		IIE Dehradun
		NHB Dehradun
		IIE Dehradun